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MARTIN FRIEDMAN 
407 -310-2077 
mfriedman@deanmead.com 

Re: Docket No. 20220085-WS - Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities of 
River Grove Utilities, Inc., water Certificate No. 674-W, and wastewater Certificate No. 575-S to 
Cobblestone II RVG LLC in Brevard County. 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Pursuant to a requirement in Order PSC-2022-0361-P AA-WS, this is to confirm that 
Cobblestone II RVG LLC, d/b/a River Grove Utilities has adjusted its books in accordance with 
that Order approving the transfer. It is my understanding that this docket can now be closed 
administratively. 

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

~~~~ 

MARTIN FRIEDMAN 

MSF: 
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